

FULLER & SEMERAD LLC

242 South Grant Street, Casper, Wyoming 82601
Tel: (307) 265-3455 Fax: (307) 265-2859

August 6, 2025

By electronic filing

Mr. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: *Iron Bar Holdings, LLC v. Bradly H. Cape, et al.*, No. 25-64

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondents Bradly H. Cape, Phillip Yeomans, John Slowensky, and Zachary Smith in the above-captioned matter. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I hereby request a 30-day extension of time in which to file a response to the petition for a writ of certiorari filed by petitioner Iron Bar Holdings, LLC. Petitioner does not object to this request.

On May 21, 2025, Petitioner applied for an extension of time to file a petition for a writ of certiorari from June 16, 2025, to July 16, 2025. Justice Gorsuch granted Petitioner's request. The petition was docketed on July 18, 2025.

Unless extended by the Court, the deadline to respond to the petition is August 18, 2025. We request a 30-day extension of this deadline to and including September 17, 2025. We request this extension to accommodate professional obligations in other matters as well as to permit counsel and Respondents sufficient time to review and address the points raised in the petition as well as any amicus briefs supporting the petition.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ryan Semerad

Ryan Semerad

Counsel for Respondents

cc: *By e-mail and U.S. mail*

R. Reeves Anderson
Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer LLP
1144 Fifteenth Street, Ste. 3100
Denver, CO 80202
(303) 863-1000
reeves.anderson@arnoldporter.com

Counsel for Petitioner